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PRESENT TO BOARD: DECEMBER 8, 2021 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL   

SUBJECT: CURRICULUM PROPOSALS 

Approval is requested for the following curriculum proposals: 

I. COURSE ADDITION

Request approval to offer an elective course needed for the RN to BSN students to advance in
caring science practices as professional nurses. Students will gain caring behaviors in nursing
relationship with self, patients/family, healthcare team, and community; effective Spring 2022
(202220).

 NUR 4XXX Caring Science in Nursing Practice

II. COURSE REVISION

Request approval to separate combined lectures/labs to ensure that transient and online
students can take what is required for their academic program without encumbering them with
unnecessary credits or costs; effective Spring 2022 (202220).

 CHM 2210C Organic Chemistry I and Honors
 CHM 2211C Organic Chemistry II and Honors
 Reduce credit hours from 5 to 3
 Separate combined Labs (2 credit hours) from Lectures
 Move $8 course fee to Labs
 Remove “C” from course prefix and corequisites

     Item 7.1 

EXHIBIT "C"
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III. PROGRAM REVISION 

Requesting approval to align program by removing an overlap in the content for both HSC 
2721 Evidenced-Based Healthcare Practices and HSA 1102 Current Issues in Health; no 
change to program length; effective Spring 2022 (202220). 

 Health Services Management AS #1770  
 
 Delete HSA 1102 Current Issues in Health (2 credit hours) 
 Increase HSC 2721 Evidence-Based Healthcare Practice credit hours from 1 to 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                          
           

SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Move to approve the curriculum proposals as presented. 
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	SUGGESTED MOTION Move to approve the curriculum proposals as presented: 


